

John Kennedy

From: Bill Stamos [Bill.Stamos@utstar.com]
Sent: Friday, April 25, 2008 1:06 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: 0094-EX-RR-2008, Frequency Range

Hi-

Thanks very much for your voice message. I concur with the reasons for omitting the frequency range of 462.5 MHz – 467.475 MHz from the current license and agree that we want to omit this range from the license moving forward. We understand that we'll be retaining 869 MHz – 894 MHz and 1850 MHz – 1910 MHz under the appropriate applicable terms and conditions.

Thanks for your help!

Best Regards,

Bill Stamos
UTStarcom, Inc.
847.631.9457

4/25/2008